

Contact

0857-1803-7499

Abibiprabowo@gmail.com

Karawang - Jawa Barat, Indonesia

Https://abibiprabowo.github.io

Skills

- Software & Hardware •
- Computer Troubleshoot
 - Mikrotik Router •
 - Computer Network •
- Windows & Linux Server
 - Active Directory •
 - Web-Apps Developer •
- HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap
 - PHP Codeigniter •
 - MYSQL / MariaDB •
- Versioning Control System GIT
 - jQuery Javascript •
 - Familiar With ERP System •
 - Microsoft Office Application •
- Adobe Photoshop (Photo Editing)
 - Adobe Illustrator (Vector) •
 - Adobe Premiere (Video Editing) •

Abibi Prabowo IT Support Specialist

An it support with more than 3 years experience. Having the ability in the field of computer networking, computer hardware, software and peripherals, Windows Server 2003 or above, linux server, installation and repair of CCTV and PABX systems, PHP programming with codeigniter framework. able to work under pressure, fast and responsive, ready to learn new things, responsible in every decision that I make.



Education

- Yadika 11 VHS 2013 - 2016 Computer & Network Engineering
- Indraprasta University 2018 - Present **Computer Science**



Experiences

 IT Support Specialist & Fullstack Web Developer PT. Indonesia G-Shank Precision 2020 - Present

Responsible for all the work and develop internal web-based applications with the PHP Codeigniter and jQuery Javascript.

 IT Support Specialist Staff PT. Sinar Hoperindo 2017 - 2020

Make sure all the device in Office and Factory can run well and connected with the network and server, i also configure and maintance CCTV, PABX, and MIKROTIK router.

Freelance Website Developer

Develop application based on website using PHP Codeigniter and jQuery Javascript.